
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., October 15, 2019 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office – Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ...................................................................................... Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda for the October 15, 2019, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the October 15, 2019 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

4. Approval of the Minutes for the September 10, 2019 Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the September 10, 

2019 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 

A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd Behavior Intervention - SR-36, 
Open/Promotional, eligibility from 9/11/19. 

B. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd Non-Severe - SR-34, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, eligibility from 9/12/19. 

C. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd Severe - SR-36, Open/Promotional, eligibility 
from 9/12/19. 

 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 

A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for Grounds 
Supervisor - Supervisory Salary Range 6, Open/Promotional, six months eligibility. 

B. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for School Plant 
Supervisor – High School, SR 41, Promotional Only, six months eligibility. 

C. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for Computer 
Support Technician, SR 51, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months 
eligibility. 
 

7. CLASSIFICIATION REVIEW 
A. Computer Support Technician 

1. Motion by ______, second by ______, to retitle the classification of Computer 
Support Technician to Information Technology (IT) Support Technician. 
 

Page 1



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 10/15/19 

 

Page 2 of 2 

2. Motion by ______, second by ______, to revise the class description of 
Computer Support Technician/newly titled Information Technology (IT) Support 
Technician as proposed.  
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  
 

8. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 
C. Other   

 
9. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
10. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
11. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
November 12, 2019, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 Encinitas 
Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024.  

 
12. CLOSED SESSION – Evaluation of Director 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

  

Page 2



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

3:30 P.M., September 10, 2019 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:34 p.m. by JOHN BAIRD.   
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioner Baird led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Jeff Charles 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Carmen Blum 
Matt Colwell 
Tina Douglas 
Sheila Graciano 
Debbie Johnson 
Margy Lara 
Tina Peterson 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA FOR THE SEPTEMBER 10, 2019, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve the agenda for the 
September 10, 2019, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.  
Passed unanimously with 3 Ayes 

 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE AUGUST 13, 2019, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve the minutes for 

the August 13, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   

Passed unanimously with 3 Ayes 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED  
A.  It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve an Eligibility 
     List for OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST SR-60, Open/Promotional- Dual Certification, six months 
     eligibility from  7/11/19. 
     Passed with 3 Ayes 

Page 3



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 9/10/19 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

B. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to extend an Eligibility List 
for HEALTH TECHNICIAN, SR-35, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility extended to 
9/11/19. 
Passed with 3 Ayes  

C. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve an Eligibility 
List for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT-BILINGUAL, SR-31, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, 
six months eligibility from 9/05/19.  
Passed with 3 Ayes 
 
 

    6,      APPROVAL OF ANNUAL REPORT 
It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to APPROVE THE 2018-19 
Annual Report of the Personnel Commission for submission to the Board of Trustees. 
Commissioner Charles commented on the nice formatting of the annual report as an historical 
document. Director Dixon applauded Barbara Bass on her efforts to supply data in preparation of this 
report. 
Passed with 3 Ayes 

 
7.   CLASSIFICATION REVIEW 

A. Grounds and Custodial Supervisor 
     This item was presented to reestablish former classifications to enable the District to staff both a 
     Grounds Supervisor and Custodial Supervisor II in lieu of a Grounds and Custodial Supervisor. 
     1. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to reestablish the  
         classification of Custodial Supervisor II. 
     2. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to recommend to the 
         governing board restoration of the Custodial Supervisor II classification to Range 6 of the 
         Supervisory Salary Schedule. 
     3. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to reestablish the 
         classification of Grounds Supervisor. 
     4. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to recommend to the 
         governing board restoration of the Grounds Supervisor classification to Range 6 of the 
         Supervisory Salary Schedule. 

Carmen Blum spoke to the separation of departments (Custodial and Grounds) and is glad they are 
being separated. She believes this is one step in the right direction and hopes additional changes can 
be made (e.g. use of technology, annual notifications). Director Dixon explained that this reverts to 
the 2006 organization of the department. 
All passed unanimously with 3 Ayes. 

 
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 

 
    8.  STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 

A. Vacancy Report –  
B. Personnel List Report – 
C. Other- Director Dixon asked which Commissioner will lead the evaluation process for her so forms 

can be properly distributed. Commissioner Baird will lead. 
 

9. CORRESPONDENCE - None 
 
10. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 

that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1)  

Page 4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 9/10/19 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  
A. California School Employees Association – Commissioner Baird is being reappointed for another 
      three year term as the CSEA appointee, which will go to the Board in October. 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District – Tina Peterson thanked all for their efforts to fill positions 

for the start of the school year. 
C. Public - None 

 
11. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, October 15, 2019, at 

3:30 P.M. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024.  
 
12. ADJOURNED – 4:18 PM                 

Page 5



Instr Assistant

Sp Ed-BI

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Merged Eligibility List

Open/Promotional

*Effective: 5-24-19

*Expiration: 11-24-19

Effective: 9/12/19

Expiration: 3/12/20

Promo Rank Applicant ID

1 2827025*

2 1411893

3 4374458

4 1694340*

Open Rank Applicant ID

1 2691281

2 3908810*

2 4492047

3 4496183

4 4437750

S. Dixon

Page 6



San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Merged Eligibility List

Open/Promo-Dual Certification 

*Effective: 7/25/19  

*Expires: 1/25/20

Effective: 9/12/19

Expires: 3/12/20Instructional Assistant Special Education Non-Severe

Applicant ID Rank

3070098 1

 4483729 2
2867275 2*

1650788 3*

4496183 4

2951408 5*

4488276 6*

2890328 7

3704671 8

2387690 9

3582250 10*

S. Dixon

Page 7



Instr Asst SpEd-Severe

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission 

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional

*Eff: 4/3/19

*Exp: 10/3/19

**Eff:  7-25-19

**Exp:  1-25-20

Eff: 9/12/19

Exp: 3/12/20

Rank

Applicant 

ID

Open 1 2867275**

2 4496183

3 3919157*

4 3704671

5 2387690

S. Dixon

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

7 current/pending vacancies in 7 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

CCA AB226 School Plant Supervisor-HS 40 1.00 Selection interview late October 

LCC AA479 Theater Technician 40 1.00 Selection interview late October

TRANS AA498 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

CCA AM422 Custodian 40 1.00 Selection interview late October 

ATP AJ218 Instructional Assistant SpEd Severe 27.5 0.61 Selection interview late October 

DG AI917 Nutrition Services Assistant I 12.5 0.31 Continuous recruitment

VACANCY REPORT 10/10/19

Page 33



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
Employment 

 
1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2019-20 school year per 

attached supplement through 06/30/20. 
2. Classified A.V.I.D Tutors, employment for the 2019-20 school year per attached 

supplement through 06/30/20. 
3. Coaches, employment for the 2019-20 school year per attached supplement through 

06/30/20. 
4. Arsenian, Shelly, School Bus Driver, SR38, 50.00% FTE, Transportation 

Department, effective 08/19/19. 
5. Bath, Ryan, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, Torrey Pines 

High School, effective 08/26/19. 
6. Diehl, Naomi, Health Technician SR35, 75.00% FTE, Earl Warren Middle School, 

effective 08/28/19. 
7. Garcia, Zoila, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Diegueno Middle 

School, effective 08/26/19. 
8. Head, Paul, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (BI), SR36, 75.00% FTE, Carmel Valley 

Middle School, effective 08/26/19. 
9. Maki, Camilla, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, San Dieguito 

High School Academy, effective 08/26/19. 
10. Mentado, Amy, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (BI), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa 

Canyon High School-ATP, effective 08/26/19. 
11. Miller, Rachel, Receptionist, SR32, 100.00%, District Office, effective 08/20/19. 
12. Schork, Debora, Administrative Assistant II, SR40, 100.00% FTE, District Office-

Special Education Department, effective 09/10/19. 
13. Silva, Mario, Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon High School, 

effective 08/26/19. 
14. Snethen, Stacey, Accounting Technician, SR42, 100.00% FTE, District Office-

Finance Department, effective 08/23/19. 
15. Taylor, Ezekiel, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa 

Canyon High School-ATP, effective 08/26/19. 
16. Vaughn, Brittney, Nutrition Services Operations Supervisor, Supervisory SR11, 

Nutrition Services Department, effective 08/19/19. 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Bulleit, Katharin, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La 
Costa Canyon High School-ATP to Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 75.00% 
FTE, Earl Warren Middle School, effective 09/09/19.  

2. Dearmond, Aura, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 48.75% FTE, Torrey 
Pines High School to Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 46.87% FTE, Earl Warren 
Middle School, effective 09/09/19. 

3. Fisher, Jill, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 28.12% FTE, Earl Warren 
Middle School to Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 43.75% FTE, La Costa 
Canyon High School, effective 08/26/19. 

Page 34



4. Magana, Norma, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 37.50% FTE, Oak Crest 
Middle School to Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School 
Academy, effective 08/12/19. 

5. Rios, Jessica, from School Bus Driver, SR38, 62.52% FTE, Transportation 
Department to Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa 
Canyon High School-ATP, effective 08/26/19. 
 

Release of Probationary Employee 
 

1. Employee Number 627- 266, School Bus Driver, SR38, 62.50% FTE, 
Transportation Department, effective 08/12/19. 
 

Resignation 
 

1. Barney, Brooke, Health Technician, SR35, 75.00% FTE, Earl Warren Middle 
School, effective 08/23/19. 

2. Becerra, Joana, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 46.87% FTE, Earl Warren 
Middle School, effective 08/21/19. 

3. D’Emilio, Michael, Instructional Assistant-SpEd(NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, Oak Crest 
Middle School, effective 08/11/19. 

4. Garcia, Zoila, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Diegueno Middle 
School, effective 08/30/19. 

5. Johnson, Deborah, Administrative Assistant II, SR40, 100.00% FTE, Earl Warren 
Middle School - Technology Department, resignation for the purpose of retirement, 
effective 12/30/19. 

6. Love, Daniel, Director of Maintenance, Operations and Transportation, G5,R2, 
100.00% FTE, Transportation Department, resignation for the purpose of retirement,  
effective 10/14/19. 

7. Schleining, Natalie, Instructional Assistant-SpEd(NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE, Pacific 
Trails Middle School, effective 08/12/19. 

8. Wengronowitz, Cheri, Instructional Assistant-SpEd(NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE, La 
Costa Canyon High School, effective 08/13/19. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

sj 
09/19/19 
classbdagenda  

Page 35



Classified Personnel Supplement, September 19, 2019 
 
 
 
Artist In Residence 
 

 

CCA Classified Artist in Residence 

Allen, Sherri, Theatre Arts, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

Atesalp, Michael, Percussion Pedagogy, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

Aust, Emily, Theatre Arts Workshop,  Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

Carr, Nancy, Theatre Arts, Music Director, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 
08/22/2019 

Dunnan, Nikki, Envision Dance, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

Goldman, Kenneth, Conservatory, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

Goldman, Stephanie, Conservatory, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/29/2019 

Heikkila, Barbara, Theatre Arts Choreographer, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 
08/27/2019 

Johnston, Shirley, Envision Choreographer, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 
08/20/2019 

Lipinsky, Steven, Theatre Arts Director, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

McCarty, Blake, Theatre Arts, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

O’Neill, Helen Elizabeth, Writing and Production Instructor, Canyon Crest Academy, 
effective 08/20/2019 

Sapper, Katherine “Katie”, Theatre Arts Workshop Instructor, Canyon Crest Academy, 
effective 08/20/2019 

Sayre, Scott, Theatre Arts Group Instruction, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 
08/20/2019 

Sokol, Michael, Theatre Arts  Group Instruction, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 
08/20/2019 

Somphanh, Souphaphone “Khamia”, Envision Choreographer, Canyon Crest Academy, 
effective 08/20/2019 

Sullivan, Skyler,Theatre Arts Workshops, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

Taylor, Brittany, Theatre Arts Dance Instructor, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 
08/20/2019 

Wang, Paul, Theatre Arts Instructor, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

Weinberg, Sadie, Theatre Arts Instructor, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

Wolfe, Sharon, Theatre Arts Instructor, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 
 

 
CCA Certificated Artist in Residence 

Brown, Zachary, Conservatory Interaction and Student Projects Coordinator, Canyon 
Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

Jarrell, Nathan, Conservatory Instruction, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

McDade, Renee, Conservatory Instruction, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 
08/20/2019 

Page 36



Melkonian, Amanda, Conservatory Research Coordinator, Canyon Crest Academy, 
effective 08/20/2019 

Norbeck, Andrew, Conservatory Cinema, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/23/2019 

Stiven, Timothy, Conservatory Interaction and Student Projects Coordinator, Canyon 
Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 

Villanova, Amy, Conservatory Instruction, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/20/2019 
 

LCC Classified Artist in Residence 

Atesalp, Michael, Music Instruction, La Costa Canyon, effective 08/20/2019 
 

 

TPHS Classified Artist in Residence 

Sayre, Scott, Music Instructor, Torrey Pines High School, effective 08/20/2019 

Weed, Mark, Music Instructor, Torrey Pines High School, effective 08/20/2019 

Wetzel, Robert, Music Instructor, Torrey Pines High School, effective 08/20/2019 
 

 
A.V.I.D. 
 
 
CVMS 

Lamonte, Marissa, Carmel Valley Middle School, effective 08/27/2019 

Smith, Christopher, Carmel Valley Middle School, effective 08/27/2019 
 

 

DMS 

Francisco-Felipe, Raul, Diegueno Middle School, effective 08/27/2019 

Garcia Zavalza, Myrka, Diegueno Middle School, effective 08/27/2019 
 

 

EWMS 

Serrano, Gemma, Earl Warren Middle School, effective 08/27/2019  
 

 
PTMS 

Hargraves, Summer, Pacific Trails Middle School effective 08/27/2019 
 

 
SDA 

Sandoval-Aguilar, Tomas, San Dieguito Academy, effective 08/27/2019 

Velazquez, Eunice, San Dieguito Academy, effective 08/27/2019 

 
 
  

Page 37



Coaches 

 
 
CCA-Walk-on 

Allen, Blake, Boys Soccer Freshmen, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter Season, effective 
08/19/2019 

Scott, Claudia, Field Hockey Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 08/13/2019 
 

 

LCC Walk-on 

Culley, Kathleen “Katie”, Cross Country, La Costa Canyon, Fall Season, effective 
08/26/2019 

Parker, Jon, Girls Tennis Varsity, La Costa Canyon, Fall Season, effective 08/16/2019 
 

 

TPHS Walk-on 

Huey, Sean, Girls Tennis Junior Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 08/19/2019 

Marcelino, Bradley, Baseball Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Spring Season, 
effective 08/26/2019 

 

 

Page 38


	2019.10.15.PC Regular Meeting Agenda.2
	2019.9.10.Minutes
	2019-08-16 IA SpEd BI
	2019-08-27 IA SpEd NS
	2019-08-27 IA SpEd Severe
	Computer Support Technician Packet
	10.10.19.Vacancy Report .
	9d BU 2, Classified September 19, 2019
	9d BU 3, Classified Personnel Supplement 09-19-19



